City of Venice

City Manager’s Report
Agenda Item Request
DATE: June 25, 2018
TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager
FROM: Mark Cervasio, Airport Director }9‘4/
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: July 10, 2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Change Order No. 2 with Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC. and

Decrease the Contract Sum by ($90,251.15) — Rehabilitation of Public Use Aircraft
Parking Aprons

Background:
On June 28, 2017, the City of Venice executed a contract with Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC
to Rehabilitate Public Aircraft Aprons at Venice Municipal Airport for a total sum of $4,669,776.32.

During the course of construction, various elements were discovered and outlined on the attached
letter dated June 8, 2018 from the Engineer of Record, American Infrastructure Development, Inc.

which warrant a Change Order. This Change Order will result in a decrease in the total contract
sum of ($90,251.15).

City Attorney:
The City Attorney's office has reviewed and approved proposed Change Order No. 2.

Risk Management:
The Human Resources Director has reviewed and approved proposed Change Order No. 2.

Finance Department:
The Procurement Manager has reviewed and approved proposed Change Order No. 2.

Requested Action:

Staff requests City Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a Change Order No. 2 with Ajax
Paving Industries of Florida, LLC. and Decrease the Contract Sum by ($90,251.15) — Rehabilitation
of Public Use Aircraft Parking Aprons.

Attachments:

Change Order No. 2
AID Letter dated 6/8/18
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